Republic of the Philippines

Department of Education
Zamboanga Peninsula, Region IX
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF ZAMBOANGA DEL NORTE _
Capitol Drive, Estaka, Dipolog City 7100

Memorandum
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To:  Division ALS Focal Person
Public Schools District Supervisors
Education Program Specialist in ALS
District ALS Coordinators
ALS Mobile Teachers
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From: The Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

Subject: Addendum to the Conduct of Division Training of ALS Implementers on
Handling Learners with Special Educational Needs

Date: July 30, 2019

1. In line with the conduct of the live-in Division Training of ALS Implementers on
Handling Learners with Special Educational Needs, the venue will be at Mibang Hotel,
Dipolog City.

2 Day zero will be on August 12, 2019 of which first meal is dinner and last meal is
lunch of August 15, 2019. Registration will start at 1:00 pm and opening program will
follow at 2:00 pm on day zero. Right after the program, lectures will be given by the
requested facilitators of the training.

3. It is reiterated that all participants shall bring with them slate and stylus which can
be borrowed from the Central School.

4, For proper information and guidance of all concerned.

LCHOR M. NATIVIDAD, Ph. D., CSEE
s Division Superim‘ender?t' g
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